File 01

From: Catherine Baker

To: Leanne Linard

Cc: Bern ndren

Subject: FW: Caloundra Youth Remand Centre - Sunshine Coast Daily
Date: Monday, 17 January 2022 2:54:14 PM

Hi

Please see a draft response in relation to the questions posed in the attached ¢mail. Ptease let

me know if you are happy for this to out as a Departmental response:

Quote attributed to a spokesperson from the Department of Childre
Multicultural Affairs

“To date, the Department of Children, Youth Justice and MulticulturalM
$345,000 for initial works, including design and preparation forupgrades ta
which include fire, security and information technology.

These were due for replacement, meaning the work wa i dless of whether the
building was used as a watchhouse or as a short-ter

There will be some additional costs to facilitate ti f iding for QPS use, however
the exact costs are yet to be confirmed.”

Many thanks

Cathy

From: Annett, Tegan Stakeholder informytion \/ / / 7 |

Sent: Monday, 17 January 20;_&1W \/ /

To: Catherine Baker oPrvate coptactinformaon X~ /' |; CYIMA media
. . <

Please let me know if there are any concerns with this request.
A response by 12pm would be appreciated.

Cheers,
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TEGAN ANNETT
Journalist

Sunshine Coast Daily

T+61 7 54301088 M | |

E | Stakeholder information |W NewsCorpAustra lia.com

storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in thiy/messag igfe for delivery of

the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message ogits attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and ki dI y <

Any content of this message and its attachments which does ngf’xelate to e offftial business of the sending
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From: Leanne Linard

To: Catherine Baker

Subject: RE: Statement/interview request - Grant Broadcasters
Date: Monday, 17 January 2022 4:19:57 PM

Response attributed to Hon Leanne Linard MP, Minister for Children, Youth Justice and
Multicultural Affairs:

extensive community consultation.

“Last year we announced that Caloundra residents and businesses
to repurpose the existing watchhouse.

welcome the feedback, we listened to the comm

concerns.
“The facility’s systems which include fire, securi i afion technology were due to be
replaced. This is why the work commenced j ltation period.

The work was required regardless o g was used as a watchhouse or as a

short-term remand centre.

To date, the Department of Chi f/stide and Multicultural Affairs has been invoiced
$345,000 for initial works, j i i preparation for the upgrades.

I Private contact details |>

2022 1:30 PM
[l jma.gld.gov.au>; CYJMA media <Medi jma.gld.gov.au>
ment/interview request

Please find attached an additional question about the Caloundra Watchhouse. Once you have
your draft statement ready, let me know and after reviewing it | will send it to Grant
Broadcasters as a written statement. I'll send her an email saying that she should contact police
media about these questions:
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- Were police officers moved out of the facility while works were being done? When was this
done and when will they be able to return?

Many thanks

Cathy

FrOm: Naomi LynCh |Stakeh0|derinformati0n |

Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 10:10 AM

To: External - Caloundra Electorate Office <caloundr rliament.qgld.gov.au>aa ey,
<attorn ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Statement/interview request

Morning,

government response on the below questions:

- Can you confirm that plans to use the watchhoyg
been scrapped?

- What led to the change of plans?

- The opposition claims the facility has alreas

If a spokesperson is happy to do a pre
written statement is also fing

Cheers,

Naomi Lynch
Senior Journali
T:07 5475 19382

I

rantbroadcasters.com.au

1965 E: gld.news

FI!‘St am:l cl‘t.-E.

Foor Live s Lacsl Mt o

W www.vnnn':b-ma-dusurn:m.iu

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.
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From: Sara Lando

To: Catherine Baker

Cc: CYIMA media

Subject: RE: Caloundra Youth Remand Centre - Sunshine Coast Daily
Date: Monday, 17 January 2022 4:22:55 PM

Thanks Cathy. Yes, | will send that on to Tegan.

Cheers, Sara

From: Catherine Baker <IPrivate contact details |>

Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 4:20 PM
To: Breda Wall <Breda.Wall@cyjma.qgld.gov.au>; Sara Lando <Sara.L3
Cc: CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Caloundra Youth Remand Centre - Sunshine Coast Daily

Hi Sara

Attached is the version reviewed by the Minister. Lety
changes. If you are happy with it can you send it dirg

Quote attributed to a spokesperson from the Deps
Multicultural Affairs

Many thanks

Cathy

From: An n StakWrmation |

uary 2022 9:13 AM

|; CYJMA media

| hope you're doing well.

I'm working on a story about the Caloundra Youth Remand Centre plans being scrapped.
Can | please get a response from the minister to the below questions:

- How much of the $5.4m budgeted for this project has been spent?

- What were the majority of the funds spent on?
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- How much will it cost and how long will it take to return the facility to a watchhouse?
- l understand cabling, cameras, security systems and most equipment has been stripped from
the former watchhouse. Why was this done before consultation was completed?

Please let me know if there are any concerns with this request.
A response by 12pm would be appreciated.

Cheers,

TEGAN ANNETT
Journalist

| J
T+61 754301088 M l l

Stakeholder information "
3| : : | W NewsCorpAustralia.com

to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emergin
storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain |ggaltwprivileged oy

for the named addressee. If you are not the gddredsee indicated/in

it is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of
istribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Sara Lando

To: Catherine Baker

Cc: CYIMA media

Subject: FW: Caloundra Youth Remand Centre
Date: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 1:45:44 PM
Hi Cathy,

Below is a DG-endorsed draft response to Tegan’s follow-up question about Ca draNt’s been
written as a departmental response.

Draft response:

Community consultation for this proposal was conducted on our belalf e Department of
Energy and Public Works at an estimated cost of $35,000.

o
G

This is separate to the $345,000 mentioned in our previous r

Background for Minister’s office:

For community consultation, CYJMA engaged the Depa
work on our behalf through the Planning (Ministeria
approx. $35k.
CYJMA has not been invoiced for this service as yet)s Ot par't of the $345k in invoices
received to date.

gy and Public Works to
ess. The fee proposal was

Regards,

Sara Lando
Principal Media Officer | Strategic Cofmnalnicétion andMedia
Department of Children, Youth Justice~a

445 Flinders Street, TT_\M%QM%
T: 07 4796 6573 | M: Mobile pho nw Pj

older Mformation |

From: Annett, Tegan |

Follow us online
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From: Kerryn Manifol
To: Catherine Baker; @Premiers Media
Subject: RE: Sign off - response for the Courier Mail
Date: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 2:59:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image005.png

Just give them this...

As stated yesterday, the cost involved initial works including design and pre;
Community consultation was conducted by the Department of Energy

Kerryn Manifold

Director - Government Media Unit

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics

P073719 7023 M Mobile phone number
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Catherine Baker <IPrivate contact information \ k /

Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 2:55 PM -

To: Kerryn Manifold aN ~ Y|, @Premiers Media
<premiers.media@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Sign off - response for thle Courier\ai

Hi Kerryn

s from the Department is as follows:

is proposal was conducted on our behalf by the Department of
estimated cost of $35,000.

Catherine Baker
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon Leanne Linard MP
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Minister for Children and Youth Justice
Minister for Multicultural Affairs

|E1 Private contact information

1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

&
&
@
&
S
&
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Bernadette Condren

From: Catherine Baker

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 12:32 PM

To: Sara Lando

Cc: CYJMA media; Michael Kely

Subject: RE: Questions re proposed Caloundra Youth Remand Centre
Hi Sara

The revised version is fine to go out as a Departmental response.
Many thanks

Cathy

From: Sara Lando <Sara.Lando@cyjma.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 10:47 AM

To: Catherine Baker <| Private contactinformation

Cc: CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Questions re proposed Caloundra Youth Rema

Hi Cathy,

I've put this text through approvals and made some s/additions (highlighted).

a-Watchhouse as a short-term remand centre for young offenders
nment has allocated $5 million in infrastructure funding for the centre.

If the propogal epurpose the current watchhouse to a short-term remand centre is approved, additional works
will be reguiréd apd undertaken.

Kind regards,

Sara Lando

Principal Media Officer | Strategic Communication and Media
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
445 Flinders Street, Townsville Qld 4810

T 07 4796 6573 | M:

1
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From: Catherine Baker 4Private contact information I>

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 9:05 AM

To: Breda Wall <Breda.Wall@cyima.gld.gov.au>; CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Questions re proposed Caloundra Youth Remand Centre

Hi

Please note the attached media enquiry. | ™" party personalinformation |we will need to decide if this should go out as a
comment from Minister Farmers or the Department?

The Minister and | prepared the following|

If the proposal to repurpose the current watchhouse to a shor
will be required and undertaken.”

Let me know if this needs an edit or if it can go as is.
Many thanks

Cathy

From: Peter HaII <iStakehoIder information /_\ \
Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 8:75 AM e

To: Catherine Baker 4Private contact inforrr?ﬂon/ / ! |
Cc: Peter Hall | NN\
Subject: Questions re proposed CaIWWh Remand Centre

73(2) Duplicated email trail \/

&

2
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File 02

Johanna Little

From: Catherine Baker

Sent: Friday, 17 December 2021 5:18 PM
To: 'Sara Lando'

cc CYJMA media

Subject: FW: Caloundra youth remand centre
Hi Sara

Premiers have asked that the following be issued to Channel seven and Teagan:
Draft response attributed to the Department of Children, Youth Justice and Mul turg

“No decision has been made at this stage.

Many thanks

Cathy

Catherine Baker <
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon Leanne Linard MP

Queensland
Government

Minister for Children and Youth Justice

Minister for Multicultural Affairs <\
O7| | E:lPrivate contact information A~ \
1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

&
N
&
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Johanna Little

From: Michael Frawley
Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 9:42 AM
To: 'CYJMA DLO'

Subject: FW: Constituent Enquiry - P Per=ema]

Hi Jo,

| know that the answer is that we won’t be leasing the watch house and the ownership ¢ 2d to

DCYIMA, but can | get a response prepared that explains this?

Michael Frawley
Policy Advisor — Multicultural Affairs
Office of the Hon. Leanne Linard MP

Thanks,

Michael

Minister for Children and Youth Justice and
Minister for Multicultural Affairs

Queensland p
Government M

E | Private contact information |

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Caloundra Electorate Office <CALOUNDR arliamentgld.gbév.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 4:07 PM /N
To: Michael Frawley { VAV A AN

Subject: Constituent Enquiry - [ " P2 P \/</
Hi Michael,

|:| met with Jason tod

I:lwants to know J

Is that information de for him?

e Caloundra watch house/proposed youth remand centre.

Thank you!

Regards,

Pagle 23 R




File 02
Huxley Baberowski
Electorate Officer
Office of Jason HUNT MP
P | 07 5329 4100
E | caloundra@Parliament.qgld.gov.au
1A / 20 Ormuz Ave, Caloundra, QLD 4551
| acknowlﬁe the traditional custodians of the land and seas throughout the state of Queensland and

Australia

Consider the environment before you print this email.

NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

aywhatsoever with it, and are

isedpdblication of an e-mail and any
ttees or Members may constitute a
dbject of any request under Right to

attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Agsembly, its Co
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attackme mes the
information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

Itis the addressee’s responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary afrant that the information is free from any
virus.defect or error.

2
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Johanna Little

s =
From: Catherine Baker
Sent: Friday, 17 December 2021 4:18 PM
To: ‘Sara Lando’
Cc: CYJMA media
Subject: RE: Caloundra youth remand centre - Sunshine Coast Daily

Great work Sara. I'll send it around for review and will let you know what we end up issu
response) or what our suggestion would be if the department issued it.

Many thanks

Cathy

From: Sara Lando <Sara.Llando@cyjma.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 December 2021 4:13 PM

To: Catherine Baker < Private contact information |
Cc: CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Caloundra youth remand centre - Sunshine Coast Dz

Hi Cathy,

Here’s a draft response, endorsed by the DG, for today’s media enqu
centre. It's written as a departmental response.

gut the Caloundra short-term remand

DRAFT RESPONSE

The proposal to repurpose the existing Calo
remains subject to final approval.

fthouse as a short-term remand centre for young offenders

A formal notification period closed on A5 Novemberand submissions have been considered ahead of a final

The cost of the upgrade willNe at through the $5 million in infrastructure funding allocated for the proposed
short-term remand cen

Wall' <Breda.Wall@cyjma.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17Decémper 2021 3:05 PM

To: Catherine Bakerd. / b

Cc: Michael Kely <Micf\{ael.Ker@ministeriaI.qld.gov.au>; Deidre Mulkerin <Deidre.Mulkerin@cyjma.qld.gov.au>;
Michael J Drane <Michael.Drane @cyjma.gld.gov.au>; Kate Connors <Kate.Connors@cyjma.qld.gov.au>; CYJMA
media <Media@cyjma.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Caloundra youth remand centre
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File 02
Hi Cathy

The Sunshine Coast Daily is asking whether the proposed remand centre has been scrapped.
We will pull together some largely existing lines unless you advise otherwise.

The deadiine is 5pm.

The journo is seeking comment from the local member so you may know this already.

Cheers
Breda

Breda Wall | Media manager
Strategic Communication and Media | Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultura
Level 35, 1 William St Brisbane Q 4000

T: 07 3097 8632| M'

From: Annett Tegan <i?takeholderinformation

Sent: Friday, 17 December 2021 2:41 PM

To: CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.qld.gov.au>; Caloundra Electorate
Subject: Caloundra youth remand centre

parliament.qld.gov.au>

 EXTERNAL SENDER: This email originated from outside the orga
f% receive and use caution before responding. Do not click links o
| the content can be trusted.

jion. Please be/ vigilant with any external email you
less you recognise the sender and know

Hey there,
| hope you're doing well.

I've heard there has been some speculation that t}
watchhouse into a youth remand centre.

gavernment Was scrapped its plans to turn the Caloundra

fine.

Cheers,

TEGAN ANNE
Journalis

T+61 75430 1088 MI |

El |W NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.
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Johanna Little

[ __ e ]
From: Breda Wall <Breda.Wall@cyjma.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 9:14 AM

To: Catherine Baker

Cc: CYJMA media; Megan Graham

Subject: RE: Questions re proposed Caloundra Youth Remand Centre

Hi Cathy

The response doesn’t address the issue of the works allegedly stopping so the jo
of course.

| think this response can come from the department if you wish.
Sara will be back to you in due course.

o you on that,

Cheers
Breda

Breda Wall | Media manager
Strategic Communication and Media | Department of Children, Yout ice Mul ural Affairs
Level 35, 1 William St Brisbane Q 4000

T: 07 3097 8632 M:[Me Prone numbe]

From: Catherine Baker <| Private contact information A I
Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 9:05 AM

To: Breda WaII<Breda.Wa||@cyjma.qu.gov.aW\ﬂ ia<Media@cyjma.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Questions re proposed CaloundraXouth Bema

73(2) Duplicated email trail
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File 03

73(2)

From: Catherine Ba ker qPrivate contact information >

Date: 18 November 2021 at 7:07:54 pm AEST

To: Breda Wall <Br Wall jma.gld.gov.au>

Cc: CYJMA media <Media ima.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Media enquiry

Hi

Caloundra mp, Jason hunt has received the following e ndra

watchhouse.

Could your team draft a response? I'll find out the deqdlie is. Hopefully it is

tomorrow and not tonight.

Cathy

From: An nett, Tega n <I Stakeholder informati?\

u>; Jason Hunt

Please let me know if there are any concerns with this request.

Cheers,
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TEGAN ANNETT
Journalist

T+61 754301088 M 4 |

E | Stakeholder information

[W NewsCorpAustralia.com

Sent from my iPhoneThis email, together with any attachments, is intendeg/for the

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, i sake any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, s
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the \i
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before pri
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From: Catherine Baker

To: Br Wall

Cc: CYIJMA media; Megan Graham

Subject: RE: Caloundra media response for approval please
Date: Friday, 19 November 2021 9:34:37 AM

Thanks Breda. You are correct. I'll take it from here.
Cathy

From: Breda Wall <Breda.Wall@cyjma.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 19 November 2021 9:02 AM

To: Catherine Baker <|Private contact information |
Cc: CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.qld.gov.au>; Megan Graham
<Megan.Graham@cyjma.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Caloundra media response for approval please
Hi Cathy

Here is our response to the Sunshine Coast Daily on Caloundra ice will look
after issuing this and it won’t come back our way?

RESPONSE

The proposal to repurpose the existing Caloundra Waty 3 ort-term remand centre
for young offenders remains subject to planning app

A formal notification period closed on 15 Novembeér gnd qYent of State Development,
Infrastructure and Local Government received 75 local residents. The
submissions are being considered and will inform the fiha| de¥isign on whether the proposal will

proceed.
Works have commenced on essential syste
the proposal remains subject to plann
The facility’s systems were at end of

together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may containyprivileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the$ender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
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

&7
&
@
&
S
&
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732)

From: Catherine Baker P"vate conact informaton | L/
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 11:09 AM

To: Sara Lando <Sara.Lando@cyjma.qld.gov.au>

Cc: CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.qld.gov.au>; Michael Kely
<Michael.Kely@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Caloundra youth remand centre article

Hi
The Minister has signed off the following rg
changes) and asks that this response be attrib
Quote attributed to Minister Leanne Linard, Mini or Zhildren and Youth
Justice:

des some minor

systems were at end 0
proceeding

ma.qgld.gov.au>

Good morning, Media Team.

I’'m hoping to get some comment/figures on the Caloundra youth remand centre
facility.

My deadline is 4pm today.
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Background: Sunshine Coast News understands that the tender process for works
associated with turning the Caloundra Watchhouse into a youth remand centre has

begun.

Can you please tell me:
1. When did the Youth Justice Minister approve the project?
2. What is expected to be the total cost of the project?

3. When can we expect work to be completed on transforming the wa
into the youth remand centre?
4. How many jobs is it expected to create in the construction/ref

phase?

5. How many jobs (full-time, part-time, casual) will be create
a youth remand centre facility?

6. When is it expected to be operational?
Thanking you, Shirley.
Shirley Sinclair
Journalist/Travel Editor

|Stakeho|derinformation |

<image001.jpg>

*Circulations Audit Board. This message may contain privileged or confidential informatio

named above.

ded only for the addressee

If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please note that a production of, or any action
taken or
omitted in reliance on, this message is prohibited. If you have regived ror flease notify the sender

immediately and

This email, together wi
may contain privileged and sq

inform the sendg

as qui

delete this email and any attachments from your system.

ckly as

dy be legally privileged. It is
ich it is addressed. If you are
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From: Sara Lando

To: Catherine Baker

Cc: CYIMA media

Subject: RE: Caloundra youth remand centre article
Date: Friday, 26 November 2021 9:01:29 AM

Hi Cathy,

I've checked on this —we don’t have a figure for the systems work, but yes, the cgsts will be
coming out of the S5M allocated capital budget received and announced in thg

Sara

From: Breda Wall <Breda.Wall jma.ald.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 26 November 2021 8:19 AM

To: Catherine Baker Private contact information

Cc: CYJMA media <Medi jma.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Caloundra youth remand centre article
Let me check on that Cathy.

| think we have already used that number anyway in previous re ses.
Also not sure if the systems upgrades cost is coming from that w ougt
sense if it didn..

Back to you as soon as we can.
Cheers

B

Breda Wall | Media manager

Strategic Communication and Media | Departme
Level 35, 1 William St Brisbane Q 4000

T: 07 3097 8632 M[MPTe phone number]
From: Catherine Baker 4Private contactinf}fma}wn /\ \‘/ I
Sent: Friday, 26 November 2021 8
To: Breda Wall <Breda.Wall@cyj

it would make

of Children, YouthNustice and Multicultural Affairs

Breda

Sent from my iPhone
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On 25 Nov 2021, at 4:16 pm, Catherine Baker

<|Pr|vate contact information I wrote:

Hi

Are you able to dig out the amount for Shirley or if there is a good reason why we
can’t provide this information then | will say it is not available?

Many thanks

Cathy

From: Shirley Sinclaijr Senoder mormafion ]
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 4:14 PM

To: Catherine Baker ™™ comectimermaton [
Subject: RE: Caloundra youth remand centre article
Thanks again for the response below, Cathy.

| take all the information on board.

But | have one further question. My deadline will now b
Can you please tell me:
What is the monetary value of the work currey iAg e onthe essential
systems upgrade (fire, security and ICT) at
Thanks as always, Shirley.

Shirley Sinclair

Journalist/Travel Editor

named above.

If you are not the intended recipient of thi % P 8 ay use, distribution or reproduction of, or any action
taken or

Sent: Thursday, 2
To: Shirley Sincld

“The proposal to repurpose the existing Caloundra Watchhouse as a
term remand centre for young offenders remains subject to
Arling approval.

A formal notification period closed on 15 November. Submissions are
now being considered ahead of the final decision of the Planning
Minister on whether the proposal will proceed.

Works have commenced on essential systems (fire, security, ICT, etc)
inside the watchhouse but the proposal remains subject to planning
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File 03

approval. The facility’s systems were at end of life and due for
replacement regardless of the proposal proceeding.

Should the proposal not be approved, the current works will be
completed and enable the Queensland Police Service to continue to
operate the facility as a watchhouse.”

Many thanks

Cathy
<image003.png>
Catherine Baker
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon Leanne Linard MP

Minister for Children and Youth Justice
Minister for Multicultural Affairs

Private contact information
o7 lE|

1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 \

From: Shlrley Sinclair Fakeholderinformation \v

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 9:03 AM
To: CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.qld.gov.au
Subject: Caloundra youth remand centre ay
Good morning, Media Team.
I’'m hoping to get some comment/figures on the
facility.

My deadline is 4pm today.
Background: Sunshine Coast Ne
associated with turning the
begun.

Can you please tell me:
1. When did the Yout

2. What is expetted to\b cost of the project?
3. When canfve €xpett work to e completed on transforming the watchhouse

into the youth . remahd centre?

omitted in reliance on, this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and
delete this email and any attachments from your system.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages
(which includes any attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are
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not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any
action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised. Opinions
contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the
Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer
system network.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named

any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modifres
distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only th
not the views of the Queensland Government,

and delete this email and any cop
network.

If not an intended recipie
any action(s) that relies @

at relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
is email is also prohibited.

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
Date: Monday, 29 November 2021 9:05:28 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Hi Cathy,
Our department is funding the work being done on the essential systems upgrad

Cheers, Sara

From: Catherine Baker <Catherine.Baker@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 29 November 2021 9:00 AM

To: Sara Lando <Sara.Lando@cyjma.gld.gov.au>; CYJMA media <Med
Subject: FW: Caloundra youth remand centre article
Hi Sara

Can | safety assume that it is our department funding the watghhouse or is Department of

Justice?

Many thanks

i /) />
From: Sh|r|ey Sinclair {S—takeholder information / ( / /I
Sent: Monday, 29 November 20218:41AM N\~ [/
To: Catherine Ba ker <IF’rivate contact information \

Subject: RE: Caloundra youth remand centre article
Hi again, Cathy.

Sorry to be a pain with this but could
work currently being done on the eg
If you could let me know this mo
Thanking you, Shirley
Shirley Sinclair
Journalist/Travel Editor

fich State Department is funding the
pgrade at Caloundra Watchhouse?
»e wonderful.

the following response:
Quote attributed to Minister Leanne Linard, Minister for Children and Youth Justice:
“The government has allocated $5 million in infrastructure funding for the centre.”
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

l | E.l Private contact information |

1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

From: Shirley Sinclair<[Fakenodaronmeton |

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 4:14 PM

To: Catherine Baker ["@'® conactinformation |

Subject: RE: Caloundra youth remand centre article

Thanks again for the response below, Cathy.

| take all the information on board.

But | have one further question. My deadline will now be 4pm tomor iday
Can you please tell me:

What is the monetary value of the work currently being don
(fire, security and ICT) at Caloundra Watchhouse?

Thanks as always, Shirley.

Shirley Sinclair

Journalist/Travel Editor

[ ]

SUNSHINECOASTMEWS.COM. AL

o ial systems upgrade

To: Shirley Sinclair
Subject: FW: Caloundra

Hi Shirley

Works have commenced on essential systems (fire, security, ICT, etc) inside the
watchhouse but the proposal remains subject to planning approval. The facility’s
systems were at end of life and due for replacement regardless of the proposal
proceeding.
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Should the proposal not be approved, the current works will be completed and
enable the Queensland Police Service to continue to operate the facility as a
watchhouse.”

Many thanks

Cathy

Catherine Baker

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon Leanne Linard MP
Minister for Children and Youth Justice
Minister for Multicultural Affairs

I Fl Private contact information |

1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

From: Shirley Sinclair |Stakenoiderinformation

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 9:03 AM
To: CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Caloundra youth remand centre article
Good morning, Media Team.

I’'m hoping to get some comment/figures on the Calg
My deadline is 4pm today.
Background: Sunshine Coast News understands tha
with turning the Caloundra Watchhouse into a youth rem
Can you please tell me:
1,
2. What is expected to be the totg
3. When can we expect work to/be

6. When is it expec
Thanking you, Shirley.
Shirley Sinclair
Journalist/Travel£ditor

entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of
modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the

o/

opinionsof the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this communication

in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system network.
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

publication of this ema11 is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only
views of the Queensland Government.

This email, together with any attachme

may contain privileged and confidentia peceived in error, you are asked to

g email and any copies of this from

If not an intended recipient of tk
actlon(s) that rehes on 1t an

Please consider the environmentbéfore printing this email.
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From: Br Wall

To: Catherine Baker

Cc: CYIMA media; Megan Graham

Subject: RE: Questions re proposed Caloundra Youth Remand Centre

Date: Monday, 13 December 2021 9:14:14 AM

Hi Cathy

Those lines look good but we will just double check with the program to make s
update.

back to you on that, of course.
| think this response can come from the department if you wish.
Sara will be back to you in due course.

Cheers

Breda

Breda Wall | Media manager

Strategic Communication and Media | Department of Children, Yout
Level 35, 1 William St Brisbane Q 4000

T: 07 3097 8632 | M [Vobre phone number]

From: Catherine Baker 4Private contact information

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 9:05 AM

To: Breda Wall <Breda.Wall@cyjma.qgld.gov.au>;

should go out as a comment from Minj
The Minister and | prepared the follg

TO' C.ath ine Ba ker <lPrivate contact information '>

Cc: Peter Hall | |

Subject: Questions re proposed Caloundra Youth Remand Centre

Hello Cathy, | am writing an update on the proposed youth remand centre at Caloundra and
would appreciate your help in gaining answers to below:
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BACKGROUND: We understand work has been halted on the repurposing of the
Caloundra Watchhouse for a youth remand centre/detention centre
When was the project put on hold?
Why was the project put on hold?
How long will it be until work resumes at the site?
Will workers who were engaged still have to be paid during the delay?
Are public submissions still being considered ahead of the final decision by Planning
Minister on whether the proposal will proceed?
6. Do we know if the decision will be made this year or early 20227?
Thanks for your help and my preferred deadline would be 4pm today (Mon
Please call if you need any more clarification
Peter
P.S. pls let me know you have received my email
Peter Hall
Editor

I Stakeholder information |

SUNSHINECOAST
NEWS. AU

vk W

=

your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of
action(s) that relies on it; any fors
publication of this email is al50

Unless stated otherwisg’ rrrepresents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland

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
Date: Monday, 13 December 2021 1:03:47 PM

Hi Sara

2

I’'m happy with the additional information you have provided. It is completely ac te that it
was scheduled work that was always due to be paused over the Christmas perjé

Cathy

From: Sara Lando <Sara.Lando@cyjma.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 1:01 PM
To: Catherine Baker < Prvate contact information |
Cc: CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Questions re proposed Caloundra Youth Remand Centre
Hi Cathy,
Please see Peter’s email below — are you okay with me provigin followimgresponse back to
him? From what I'm advised, the pause over Christmas had al schéduled and is

fire, security, ICT, etc)
Aristmas and New Year

nothing new.

HiH

As you know, work had commenced on upgrading
inside the watchhouse. This work is being paused be
period, however it will resume in the new year.

Sara

From' Peter HaII |§takeho|derinformation

My questions don
The below regponise
Peter

Peter Hall

Editor

This messag ontain privileged or confidential information intended only for the addressee named above.

If you are not the infended recipient of this message, please note that any use, distribution or reproduction of, or any action taken or
omitted in reliancé’on, this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this email and any attachments from your system.

From: Sara Lando <Sara.lando@cyjma.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 12:39 PM
To: Peter Hall <i |
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Cc: CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Questions re proposed Caloundra Youth Remand Centre

Hi Peter,

Cathy Baker has advised us of your enquiry.

Please find below a response — if needed, please attribute to a spokesperson for the Department
of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs.

RESPONSE

The proposal to repurpose the existing Caloundra Watchhouse as a short-ter
for young offenders remains subject to final approval. The government has 3
in infrastructure funding for the centre.

additional works will be required and undertaken.
Kind regards,

Sara Lando

Principal Media Officer | Strategic Communication and
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affs
445 Flinders Street, Townsville Qld 4810
T: 07 4796 6573 | Mo Prome remeer |
From: Peter Ha” |Stakeho|derinf0rmati0n N \ \ |

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 8/:2/5/2|\/IA \

To: Catherine Baker of"vate contactinformgtion /- /= N |

Cc: Peter Hall [Sekehodermomaton 7~/ 7 7 P

Subject: Questions re proposed Calo drng\o/{h emand Centre

Hello Cathy, | am writing a on theproposed youth remand centre at Caloundra and

would appreciate your h ers to below:

Peter Hall
Editor
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SUNSHINECOAST
NEWS.COM.AU

This message may contain privileged or confidential information intended only for the addressee named above.

If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please note that any use, distribution or reproduction of, or any action taken or
omitted in reliance on, this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this email and any attachments from your system.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in the above e-mail message or message hich

for the

information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do essakly refleet the
opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you re mupication
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your campute m network

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the Wews of the sender and not the

views of the Queensland Government.

mail.
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From: Catherine Baker

To: Br Wall

Cc: CYIMA media

Subject: RE: Youth remand centre Caloundra - Sunshine Coast Daily request
Date: Thursday, 23 December 2021 9:16:18 AM

12 noon! Thanks for letting me know. I'll let Annette know we are working on it.

Cathy

From: Breda Wall <Breda.Wall@cyjma.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 9:13 AM

To: Catherine Baker "™ mact imormation |

Cc: CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Youth remand centre Caloundra - Sunshine Coast Daily\regu
One for you | think Cathy.

Cheers

B

Breda Wall | Media manager

Strategic Communication and Media | Department of Children
Level 35, 1 William St Brisbane Q 4000

T: 07 3097 8632 | M:[Vobile priore numbe]

From: Annett, Tegan S@keholdermformation

Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 9:07 AM
To: CYJMA media <M jma.qld.gov.au>; Tony Reev

I Private contact information

d Multicultural Affairs

dia(@ s (Ministerial)

EXTERNAL SENDER: This e
vigilant with any external
not click links or open atta

ated front outside the organisation. Please be
ecelve and use caution before responding. Do

Journalist

Sunshine Coast Daily

T+61754301088 M|
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E Stakeholder information

IW NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects
to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of
storytelling.

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

[7]

This email, together with any attachments, is intended-\for th€ named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidentia '

your computer system network.
If not an intended recipient of this gmail, y st not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any fo

publication of this email is als

Unless stated otherwisey/thi i nts only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queenslatd

Please consider the environnient before printing this email.
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732)

From: Catherine Baker \/

Sent: Sunday, 16 January 2022 4:04:53 P
To:|

Plans to repurpq
centre will no o

atchhouse into a temporary, short-term youth remand
eed after extensive community consultation, Youth Justice Minister

found that Caloundra wasn’t the right place for this temporary centre - we
welcome the feedback, we listened to the community’s concerns and we have acted on those
concerns.

“I'd also like to thank Jason for being a passionate advocate for Caloundra and the residents in
his community.
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“His input on behalf of his community has been invaluable.”

The Caloundra watchhouse will continue to be used by police as an operational watchhouse and
the government will continue to progress the business case announced last year for additional
youth detention capacity in Queensland.”

Ms Linard said the Palaszczuk Government introduced tough new youth justice reforms in 2021
to ensure recidivist offenders were accountable for their actions.

“We remain committed to community safety and ensuring that young people w ed to be
detained are kept in safe and secure custody,” she said.

Ends

Media Contact: Cathy Baker, Senior Media Advisor tel:[Vobe phoe number ]
Catherine Baker

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon Leanne Linard MP

Minister for Children and Youth Justice

Minister for Multicultural Affairs

| El Private contact information

1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email,_you must not
action(s) that relies on it; any form of ure, modi
publication of this email is also proh

ral’ information. If received in error, you are asked to
possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
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From: Tiffany Tento

To: Catherine Baker

Cc: CYIMA media

Subject: RE: Statement/interview request - Grant Broadcasters
Date: Monday, 17 January 2022 2:53:30 PM

Hi Cathy

Below are DG-endorsed lines for Grant Broadcasters.
Many thanks

Tiffany

DRAFT RESPONSE

The Queensland Government today announced that plans to repurpos
watchhouse into a temporary short-term youth remand centre will n
extensive community consultation.
After listening to the views of Caloundra residents and businesses, th
process found that this wasn’t the right place for this temporary centre.
There will be some additional costs to facilitate the return ofthe building
the exact costs are yet to be confirmed.

Questions regarding the movement of Queenslandyl'?ofﬂce s Will

eed to be redirected to
Queensland Police Services” media department.

From: Catherine Baker <|Private contact information
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 1:30 PM
To: Breda Wall <Breda.Wall@cyjma.gld.gov.au>; CYJM
Subject: FW: Statement/interview request
Hi

/>
({77

edi jma.gld.gov.au>

media about these questions:
- Were police officers move
done and when will they
Many thanks
Cathy

Sent: Monday, 1

To: Externa 9 Blectorate Office <caloundra@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Attorney
@Mmini ial.ghd

t hbping to get a comment from the justice minister or member for Caloundra on the youth
duse at Calgundra. I've spoken to the Member for Ninderry and am hoping to get a
governmént response on the below questions:

- Can you cenfirm that plans to use the watchhouse as a temporary youth detention facility have
been scrapped?

- What led to the change of plans?

- The opposition claims the facility has already been gutted and it will cost "millions" to restore
so police can use it as a watch house again, is this correct?
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- Were police officers moved out of the facility while works were being done? When was this
done and when will they be able to return?

If a spokesperson is happy to do a pre-recorded interview, the number is 5475 1982, otherwise a
written statement is also fine.

Cheers,

Naomi Lynch

Senior Journalist

T:07 5475 1982 F: 07 5475 1965 E: gld.news@grantbroadcasters.com.au

2

_First.and'Free.

Far L sad Lacsl Bew s

=
1

-

your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you mus
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, mod
publication of this email is also prohibites

opy, distribute or take any
gn, distribution and /or

iews of the sender and not the
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732)

Y
&
@?

/2

From: Catherine Baker "™ ctadtinomelon N /* / b
Sent: Tuesday, 18 January :

To: Sara Lando <Sara.la
Cc: CYIMA media <Me
Subject: RE: Caloundra Yout
Hi Sara

| checked with t
quote:
“As stated

SentwJuesday, 18 January 2022 1:46 PM
To: Cathexing’ Baker ¢
Cc: CYJMA media <Media@cyjma.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Caloundra Youth Remand Centre

Hi Cathy,

Below is a DG-endorsed draft response to Tegan’s follow-up question about Caloundra. It’s been

Page 26




File 03

written as a departmental response.
Draft response:

Community consultation for this proposal was conducted on our behalf by the Department of
Energy and Public Works at an estimated cost of $35,000.

This is separate to the $345,000 mentioned in our previous response.
Background for Minister’s office:

For community consultation, CYJMA engaged the Department of Energy an
work on our behalf through the Planning (Ministerial Designation) process. The-fee proposal fvas
approx. $35k.

CYJMA has not been invoiced for this service as yet, so is not part of the’S345
received to date.

Regards,

Sara Lando

Principal Media Officer | Strategic Communication and Media

Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
445 Flinders Street, Townsville Qld 4810

T: 07 4796 6573 | M ™|

From: Annett, Tegan [SEkerolerinformaton /
Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 9:17 AM

To: Sara Lando <Sara.lando@cyjma.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Caloundra Youth Remand Cenjre
Thanks for that Sara.

Are you able to confirm if the $345,00
If not, how much did that cost?
Cheers,

6f community consultation?

TEGAN ANNETT
Journalist
T +617 54301088 M 4

W NewsCorpAustralia.com
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

Cc: Deidre Mulkerin; Melinda Rabbitt; CYIMA media
Subject: RE: Caloundra Youth Remand Centre media enquiry
Date: Monday, 17 January 2022 9:56:14 AM

Great — thanks Cathy. A busy start back for you (and for Sara). And so good to have Bernie back.

Breda Wall | Media manager
Strategic Communication and Media | Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multic
Level 35, 1 William St Brisbane Q 4000

T: 07 3097 8632| M: |

From: Cather]ne Baker qPrivate contact information I
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 9:55 AM
To: Breda Wall <Breda.Wall@cyjma.gld.gov.au>

Hi Breda

her a draft response and that
ie is back —yayy!) so we will add our

| had a quick chat to Sara about this. If you g
would be a great help. The Minister is in th
own slant.

Many thanks

Cathy

From: Breda Wall <Br
Sent: Monday, 17 Januar

To: Catherine Baker 4 \\r> >

Journo sa e wants the questions to go to your office.
Tight deadline of noon!

Cheers
Breda
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Breda Wall | Media manager
Strategic Communication and Media | Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
Level 35, 1 William St Brisbane Q 4000

T: 07 3097 8632 M:

From: Annett, Tegan [Stakehoderinformation

Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 9:13 AM

To: Catherine Baker |FM@cemactinfomeion [; cYIMA medj
<Media@cyjma.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Caloundra Youth Remand Centre

content can be trusted.

here,

| hope you're doing well.
I'm working on a story about the Caloundra Youth

Cheers,

TEGAN ANNETT
Journalist

Sunshine Coast ily

T +61 7 5480/1088 N |

N
E Stawfmaﬁon \}V NewsCorpAustralia.com

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely
for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of
the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
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you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which
includes any attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the
use of the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the addressee form of

inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and ie$ of this from
your computer system network.

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents ¢
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before
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